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June 21, 2023 
 

VIA EMAIL 
 
Tracy Burris, Director 
The Muscogee Creek Nation – Office of Public Gaming 
8330 Riverside Parkway 
tracy.burris@mcn-opg.com 
 

Re: Submission of alternative standards to 25 C.F.R. Part 547 
 
Dear Director Burris: 
 
 I am writing with respect to your request received by the National Indian Gaming 
Commission (NIGC) on March 23, 2023, on behalf of the Muscogee Creek Nation, Office of Public 
Gaming (MCNOPG) for the review and approval of Alternate Standards Adopted for Class II Games 
Played Using Mobile Devices approved by your office on February 24, 2023. Pursuant to 25 C.F.R. § 
547.17(b), the Chair of the NIGC may approve or object to alternate standards by a tribal gaming 
regulatory authority. 
 
 Thank you for providing the alternate standards for my review. In addition to the alternate 
standards, your submission provided an explanation of how the alternate standard achieves a level of 
security and integrity sufficient to accomplish the purpose of the standard it is to replace as required 
by 25 CFR 547.17(a)(2)(i). The attached chart, titled “Muscogee Creek Nation Office of Public 
Gaming Alternate Standards to 25 C.F.R. Party 547,” enumerates the 25 C.F.R. Part 547 minimum 
technical standards and the proposed alternate standards. 
 
 The attached Alternate Standards to 25 C.F.R. Part 547 are hereby approved as the alternate 
standards appear to achieve a level of security and integrity sufficient to accomplish the purpose of 
the standards they are to replace. If you have any questions concerning this letter, please contact Staff 
Attorney Mandy Cisneros at mandy.cisneros@nigc.gov.  
 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
E. Sequoyah Simermeyer 
Chairman 
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